
"Far East", and in fact China regarded itself as 
being in the centre of the earth's surface. East 
and West would become more and more inter
dependent, ,and such arbitrary divisions could 
only obscure matters. The world could no longer 
afford to divide East and West; all devastated 
areas were in equal need of reconstruction. 

Emphasis had been placed on the pre-indus
trial nature of the methods of production in the 
areas under consideration, compared with the 
111ethocls of other countries. If the situation was 
regarded in the proper perspective, it would be 
seen that Asia and the Far East were not far 
behind the West 150 years. ago and that the 
difference was therefore not so old. Those who 
were on top economically at present should not 
be allowed to forget those who were now situated 
below. Reconstruction should be accelerated in 
order to make up for the delay in economic 
progress caused by the war. Such reconstruction 
should be motivated by long-term consideration 
and benefit all areas, including those which had 
not been devastated by the war. 

Mr. Chang, in particular, drew attention to 
section A of chapter II of the report, which 
explained ·the importance of Asia's economy to 
the world, to section D of chapter IV, in 
which the conclusions of the Working Group 
were summed up and which called the attention 
of the Council to the need for immediate action, 
and to chapter V which contained the recom
mendations of the Working Grm:~.p. 1 

He had the honour to present the report on 
behalf of the Working Group, with the hope that 
it would be adopted by the Council, particularly 
as concerned the creation of an Economic Com
mission for Asia and the Far East . 

. The meeting rose at 1.15 P·IT.l.· 

SEVENTY-THIRD MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Tuesday, 18 March 1947, at 3 p.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MunALIAR (India). 

41. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the Working Group for Asia 
and the Far East 

Mr. KlRPALANI (India) wished to pay tribute 
to the representative of China, who had been 
the Chairman of the Working Group and whose 
wisdom and effort had, to a considerable extent, 

)

contributed to the production of the report. The 
Indian delegation hoped that the Economic 
Commission for Asia. and the Far East would be 
.set up simultaneously with the Economic ·Com
Jllission for Europe and that the terms of refer
ence of the two commissions would be identical. 

f. It was the view of the Indian delegation that 

1 See Supplement No. 10. 

sion "Extreme-Orient"; en fait, Ia Chine se con
sidere comme au centre de Ia surface de Ia terre. 
L'interdependance de !'Orient et de· !'Occident 
deviendra de plus en plus etroite et de telles dis
tinctions arbitraires ne peuvent qu'obscurcir Ies 
probU:mes. Le monde ne peut plus se permettre 
de separer !'Orient de !'Occident, toutes les 
regions devastees ont un egal besoin de recon-
struction. · 

On a insiste sur !'aspect pre-industriel des 
methodes de production des regions en question, 
comparees aux methodes des autres pays. Si l'on 
examine Ia question sous son vrai jour, on con
s~ate que I'Asie et !'Extreme-Orient n'etaient pas 
en retard de beaucoup sur !'Occident il y a cent
cinquante ans et que, par consequent, Ia diffe
rence n'est pas si ancienne. Ceux qui se trouvent 
maintenant en haut de Ia roue economique n'ont 
pas Ie .droit d'oublier ceux qui sont en bas. II 
faut accelerer Ia reconstruction pour compenser 
le retard apporte au progres economique par Ia 
guerre. Cette reconstruction doit s'inspirer de 
considerations a longue portee et toutes Ies re
gions devraient pouvoir en profiter, y compris 
les regions qui n'ont pas ete devastees par la 
guerre. 

M. Chang attire en particulier !'attention sur 
Ia section A du chapitre ,II du rapport, qui 
explique !'importance que presente l'economie 
asiatique pour le monde; sur Ia section D du 
chapitre IV, qui resume Ies conclusions du 
Groupe de travail et qui attire !'attention du 
Conseil sur Ia necessite de prendre des mesures 
immediates, et enfin, sur Ie chapitre V, qui con
tient les recommandations du Groupe de trava,iF. 

M. Chang a I'honneur de presenter le rapport 
au nom du Groupe de travail, dans I'espoir de Ie 
voir adopter par le Conseil, en partiCIJlier en ce 
qui concerne Ia creation d'une Commission eco
nomique pour I' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient .. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 15. 

SOIXANTE-TREIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 18 mars 1947, a 15 heures. 

President: Sir Ramaswa:rv-i M UDALIAR ( lnde). 

41. Suite de .Ia discussion du rapport du 
Groupe de travail pour I' Asie· et 
I'Extreme-Orient 

M. KIRPALANI (Inde) desire rendre hommage 
au representant de Ia Chine qui a preside le 
Groupe de travail et dont Ia sagesse et Ies efforts 
ont aide, dans une tres large mesure, a I' elabora
tion du rapport. La delegation de I'Inde espere 
que la Commission economique pour I' Asie et 
1'Extreme-Orient sera constituee en meme temps 
que Ia Commission economique pour !'Europe et 
que Ies mandats des deux Commissions seront 
identiques. La delegation de l'Inde estime que le 
mandat de la Commission doit mettre !'accent, 

1 Voir le Supplement No 10. 

133 

' 



t 
'the term~ of reference of the commission should 
stress not only reconstruction but also economic 
development. , 

Mr. VAN KLEFFENS (Netherlands) considered 
that the establishment of an Economic Commis
sion for Asia and the Far East was both neces
sary and opportune. Co-operation between the 

·different countries was important in order to 
keep a balanced economic structure in the Far 
East and to .avoid possible over-production in 
some branches of industry and agriculture. The 
impoverished countries would not themselves be 
able to raise the necessary funds for reconstruc
tion, and only a central organ could estimate 
the relative merits of the same needs in different 
countries. The need for reconstruction, food, 
clothing and all kinds of consumer goods, was 
urgent. Various organizations of the United Na
tions were working on the problem of how to 
feed and clothe the people of Asia and how to 
rehabilitate their industries and agriculture. The 
necessity of an advisory organ to co-ordinate the 
efforts in that field was obvious. 

The Netherlands delegation shared the view 
of the Indian representative that the Economic 
Commission for Asia and the Far East should 
perform the same functions as the Economic 
Commission for Europe would perform in its 
region. The Netherlands delegation also endorsed 
the insertion of a clause, as the Australian, Ca
nadian, New Zealand and United Kingdom rep
resentatives had proposed, stressing the need for 
co-ordination. Of particular importance was the 
proposal of the United Kingdom that, pending 
the establishment of the economic commission, 
the Economic and Social Council should arrange 
for field surveys, the results of which could be 
reported to the commission on its establishment. 

In summing up, Mr. van Kleffens suggested 
that the work of gathering facts and of arrang
ing them systematically should be continued; 
that two working groups, one stationed in Singa
pore, and the other in Shanghai or Nanking, 
should be sent to the countries concerned and 
that a proposal should be prepared to be sub
mitted to the Economic Commission for Asia 
and the Far East, suggesting that the commis
sion should continue systematic observation of 
economic facts and the making of periodic field 
surveys in the countries of Asia. 

Before the economic commission could start 
functioning, a great amount of clarification and 
definition was necessary. In particular, a clear 
definition of the term "war damage" had to be 
established. 

non seulement sur la reconstruction mats aussi 
sur le developpement economique. 

M. VAN KLEFFENS (Pays-Bas) estime que la 
creation d'une Commission economique pour 
1' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient est a la fois necessaire 
et opportune. II importe que les differents pays 
cooperent afin de maintenir en equilibre la struc
ture economique de !'Extreme-Orient et d'eviter 
une surproduction eventuelle dans certains do
maines de l'industrie et de !'agriculture. Les pays 
appauvris ne seront pas capables, a eux seuls, de 
reunir les fonds necessaires a la reconstruction, 
et seul un organisme central pourra evaluer !'im
portance relative des besoins de meme nature 
dans les differents pays. II y a des besoins urgents 
en matiere de reconstruction, de ravitaillement 
en denrees alimentaires, en vetements et en 
produits de consommation de toutes sortes. Com
ment nourrir et vetir les populations de 1' Asie et 
comment relever leurs industries et leur agricul
ture est un probleme dont s'occupent diverses 
institutions de !'Organisation des Nations Unies. 
II est evident qu'un organe consultatif 1charge de 
coordonner les efforts dans ce domaine est 
indi~pensable. 

La delegation des Pays-Bas partage les vu~ du 
representant de l'Inde; comine lui, elle estime 
que la Commission economique· pour l'Asie et 
!'Extreme-Orient devrait remplir en Orient les 
memes fonctions que la Commission economique 
pour !'Europe remplira dans les regions euro
peennes. La delegation des Pays-Bas approuve 
egalement !'insertion de la clause proposee par 
les representants de 1' Australie, du Canada, de 
la Nouvelle-Zelande et du Royaume-Uni, qui 
insiste sur le besoin de coordination. La proposi
tion du Royaume-Uni est particulierement im
portante, a savoir ,qu'en attendant la constitution 
de la Commission economique, le Conseil eco
nomique et social organise des enquetes sur place 
dont les resultats pourront etre Soumis a cette 
Commission, des sa creation. 

Se resumant, M. van Kleffens propose de con
tinuer a rassembler et a classer methodiquement 
des donnees de fait, d'envoyer, dans les pays 
consideres, deux Groupes de travail qui auraient 
pour centre, l'un Singapour, l'autre Changhai ou 
Nankin et de preparer, pour la soumettre a la 
Commission economique pour I' Asie et !'Ex
treme-Orient, une proposition tendant a ce que 
cette Commission poursuive 1' observation sys
tematique des faits economiques et fasse periodi
quement des enquetes sur place dans les pays 
d'Asie. 

Avant que la Commission puisse commencer 
ses travaux, il est indispensable de proceder a 
un gros travail de mise au point et de definition. 
II faut, en particulier, etablir une definition 
precise du terme "dommages de guerre". 

\ 

Mr. ENciNAS (Peru) stated that his delega- M. ENCINAS (Perou) declare que sa delega
tion strongly favoured the establishment of the tion est tres favorable a la creation de la Com
Economic Commission for Asia and the Far mission economique pour I' Asie et !'Extreme
East. The Peruvian delegation shared the view Orient. La delegation du Perou estime, comme 

' 134 



of the Indian representative and considered that 
• the task of the Commission was not to be that 

of reconstruction only, but also that of economic 
evelopment. The reconstruction and develop

ment of Asia and the Far East was a _problem 
of paramount importance not only for the im
mediate regions concerned or for the world at 
large, but-particularly for the countries of Latin 
America. Consequently, the membership of the 
Economic Commission for Asia and the Far East 
should include a Latin American country, pref
erably one from the West Coast. Peru itself had 
no ambition to be a member of the Commission. 

Mr. GuERIN (France) congratulated the Sec
retariat on the excellent basic work that it had 
done in the preparation of the report. The re
port was an indispensable document and it was 
of the utmost importance to create an agency 
which would collect information and co-ordinate 
the economic development of Asia and the Far 
East. However, the work had only been started, 

\

and many more studies would be necessary be
fore a clear understanding of its full scope could 
be obtained. The French delegation supported 
the suggestions of the repres(intatives of the 
United Kingdom. and the Netherlands that re
search should be undertaken and that working 
groups should be sent to Asia. · 

I 
Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) stated that 

in the view of his Government the economic 
problems of Asia and the Far East were at least 

(

,as urgent and important as those of Europe, and 
that consequently it favoured the speedy estab-
lishment of the proposed Economic Commission. 
The report rightly took a long view of the prob
lems of economic reconstruction and develop
ment. What was needed was not so much a 
restoration of pre-war conditions, as a permanent 
raising of the standards of Jiving of the masses 
of the people. That objective could on1y bes-
reached by a wholesale modernization of meth
ods of production, both agricultural and indus
trial, and by a large expansion of industry. Those 
long-term aims should be kept in view in making 
plans for the shorter term reconstruction of war
devastated areas. · 

la delegation de l'lnde, que la Commission ne 
doit pas seulement traiter des problemes de re
construction mais de ceux du developpement 
economique. La reconstruction et.Ie developpe
ment de I' Asie et de !'Extreme-Orient constituent 
un probli:me d'importance primordiale, non 
seulement en ce qui concerne les regions imme
diatement envisagees ou le monde dans son en
semble, mais, _en particulier, en ce qui concerne 
les pays d'Amerique latine. C'est pourquoi la 
Commission economique pour I' Asie et' !'Ex
treme-Orient devrait comprendre parmi ses 
membres une nation de I' Amerique latine, situee 
de preference sur Ia cote occidentale. Le Perou 
n'ambitionne pas lui-meme une place au sein de 
Ia Commission. 

M. GuERIN (France) felicite le Secretariat 
pour !'excellent travail de base qu'il a accompli 
en preparant le rapport. Celui-ci constitue un 
document indispensable et il importe au plus 
haut point de creer un organisme destine a 
echanger des informations et a coordonner la 
reconstruction et le developpement economique 
de l'Asie et de !'Extreme-Orient. Toutefois, le 
travail n'en est qu'a son debut et i1 faudra faire 
beaucoup d'autres etudes avant de pouvoir ap
precier clairement l'envergure de l'reuvre a 
realiser. La delegation de Ia France appuie les 
representants du Royaume-Uni et des Pays-Bas 
qui ont propose d'entreprendre des recherches et 
d'envoyer des Groupes de travail en Asie. 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) declare que, de 
!'avis de son Gouvernement, les problemes eco
nomiques qui se posent en Asie et en Extreme7 
Orient sont au moins aussi importants et aussi 
urgents que ceux qui se posent en Europe et que, 
p~r consequent, i1 est favorable a Ia constitution 
rapide de Ia Commission economique envisagee. 
Le rapport, avec raison, envisage comme des 
problemes a long terme les problemes de la re
construction et 'du developpement economique. 
Ce qu'il faut, ce n'est pas tant retablir les con
ditions d'avant-guerre que de relever de fa~on 
continue le niveau de vie des populations. On ne 
peut atteindre cet objectif que par Ia modernisa
tion generale des methodes de production, tant 
agricole qu'industrielle, et par un vaste develop
pement de l'industrie. II ne faudra pas perdre 
de vue ces objectifs a long terme lorsqu'on eta
blira les plans, a plus courte echeance, de recon-

' struction des regions devastees par la guerre. 
· The United Kingdom Government fully ac

cepted the proposal for the establishment of an 
economic commission. Great political and eco
nomic changes had taken place in Asia. They 
were bound to have far-reaching consequences 
and to affect the outlook and policies of the 
United Nations and of the world. 

The countries of that region contained nearly 
half the world's population. They had among 
them the chief producers of several kinds of 
vitally impor.tant raw materials. They had vast 
potential agricultural and mineral resources and 

Le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni approuve 
pleinement la proposition tendant a constituer 
une commission economique. L' Asie a subi des 
changements tres importants d'ordre economique 
et politique; les consequences en seront tres 
etendues et inftueront sur les conceptions et la 
politique de !'Organisation des Nations Unies et 
du monde entier. 

Les pays de ces regions contiennent pres de Ia 
moitie de la population mondiale. Parmi eux se 
tr~mvent les principaux producteurs de plusieurs 
matieres premieres d'importance vitale. lis ont en 
puissance d'immenses ressources agricoles et mi-

135 



provided nearly 1 ,000 million potential cus
tomers with the products of industry. Some of 
that potential demand had to be supplied by the 
more advanced industrial countries, and there
fore the combined energies, co-operation and 
resources of all the United Nations would be 
needed to assist the peoples of Asia to raise their 
standards of life and to achieve their proper posi
tion in the world economy. 

Mr. NASH (New Zealand) supported, on be
half of his Government, the creation of the Com
mission. He pointed out that New Zealand and 
some other Governments interested in the South 
Pacific had already agreed on a draft for a South 
Pacific Commission which would take into ac
count all the non-self-governing islands south of 
the equator and some which were situated a lit
tle to the north. The six Governments concerned 
with the South Pacific Commission were the 
United· States of America, the United Kingdom; 
the Netherlands, France, Australia and New Zea
land. The objective of the Commission was to 
ensure that the whole of the resources of the 
area were used for the benefit of its inhabitants. 
The six Governments intended to spend money 
there rather than derive any benefits for them
selves. Mr. Nash wished to mention the South 
Pacific Commission because that area might be 
later considered as coming within the scope of 

·the Economic Commission for Asia and the Far 
East. There was no necessity for the activities of 
the latter Commission to embrace the islands in 
the Pacific. 

Mr. Nash disagreed with the remarks of the 
Netherlands representative concerning over-pFO
duction and considered that it could only be a 
case of disorganized production. He concurred 
with the view of the United Kingdom represen
tative that it would not be sufficient to go back 
to 1931 or 1938. Unless the western world 
found a way of enabling the people of the east
ern world to :bring about the full production of 
their area, and to receive in exchange from the 
West t~ose commoditi.es which it could supply, 
the entire world would be faced with economic 
disaster in the next century. It was essential to put 
in~o effect Article 55 of the Charter, namely, to 
bnng about an improved and equalized standard 
of living for all the peoples of the wqrld. New 
Zealand doubted the wisdom of becoming a 
member of the Economic Commission for Asia 
and the Far East but was willing to help the 
Commission as much as possible. 

J Mr. S~NTA CRuz (Chile) favoured any ac-

t
·~ tion that might be taken by the United Nations 

towards the reconstruction and economic de
; velopment of Asia and the Far East. lfhe devel
opment of the Far East might constitute a great 
contribution · towards the development of the 
whole world. He supported th~ view of the rep-f 

nerales et peuvent eventuellement satisfaire les 
· besoins en produits industriels d'un milliard de 
clients environ. II faut que les pays industriels 
plus developpes satisfassent, en partie, a ces de
mandes eventuelles. C' est pourquoi la coopera
tion, et la mise en commun des energies et des 
ressources de toutes les Nations Unies, seront 
necessaires pour aider les populations-de 1' Asie a 
relever leur niveau de vie et a s'assurer la place 
qui leur revient dans l'economie mondiale. 

M. NASH (Nouvelle-Zelande) approuve au 
nom de son Gouvernement la creation de la 
Commission. II fait remarquer que la Nouvelle
Zelande et certains autres Gouvernements qui ont 
des interets dans le Pacifique sud, se sont deja 
mis d'accord sur le projet d'une commission du 
Pacifique sud. Cette commission s'occuperait de 
toutes les iles non autonomes du sud de l'equa
teur ainsi que de quelques autres situees Iegere
ment au nord. Les six Gouvernemerits qui s'in
teresseat a la commission du Pacifique sud sont 
ceux des Etats-Unis d'Amerique, du Royaume
Uni, des Pays-Bas, de la France, de l'Australie 
et de la Nouvelle-Zelande. Cette commission 
serait creee dans le but d'assurer !'utilisation au 
benefice des h~bitants, de toutes les ressources d'e 
cette region. Les six Gouvernements ont !'inten
tion de depenser de !'argent dans ces territoires 
et non d'en retirer des benefices pour eux-memes. 
Si M. Nash desire faire mention de Ia commis
sion du Pacifique Sud, c'est parce que l'on pour
rait plus tard estimer que cette region est du 
ressort de la Commission economique pour l'Asie 
et !'Extreme-Orient. II n'est pas necessaire que 
cette derniere Commission englobe les iles du 
Pacifique. 

M. Nash n'est pas d'accord avec le represen
tant des Pays-Bas en ce qui conceme Ia surpro
duction; a son avis, il ne peut s'agir que de 
mauvaise organisation de la productioa. II 
s'associe a l'idee exprimee par le representant du 
Royaume-Uni qu'il ne suffit pas de retablir Ia 
situation existant en 1.931 ou 1938. A mains que 
le monde occidental ne trouve le moyen de 
mettre les peuples .du monde oriental ert mesure 
de faire produire a leurs regions tout ce qu' elles 
peuvent produire, de recevoir par voie d'echange 
de !'Occident les marchandises que celui-ci peut 
leur fournir, le monde entier sera menace, au 
siecle prochain, d'un desastre economique. II est 
essen tiel de donner effet a I' Article 55 de' Ia 
Charte, c'est-a-dire d'arriver a relever et a ega
liser les niveaux de vie pour tous les peuples du 
monde. Bien qu'elle n'esti{Ile pas a propos de 
devenir membre de Ia Commission pour I' Asie et 
!'Extreme-Orient, la Nouvelle-Zelande desire lui 
apporter toute !'aide possible. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) est en faveur de 
toutes les mesures que prendrait !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies en vue de Ia reconstruction 
et du develop,pement economique de I' Asie et de 
!'Extreme-Orient.' Le developpement de !'Ex
treme-Orient peut concourir, dans une tres large 
mesure, au developpement du monde entier. II 

136 



r1 _ ~ resentative of Peru that a Latin American coun
t try should be a member of the Economic Com

mission for Asia and the Far East. 

·Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
fully supported the principle that an Economic 

' , Commission for Asia and ,the Far East should 
' be established lmder the direction and supervi
. sion of the Economic and Social Council and 
that as far as was appropriate, the Commission 
should have parallel functions with those con
templated for the Economic Commission for 
Europe. As he ·understood it the Commission was 
to have an informational and advisory charac
ter and its work would facilitate reconstruction 
in the areas concerned. 

There were some problems" wpich the report 
had not entirely answered. Before any final 
decisions as to the precise terms of reference of 
the Commission could be reached, those answers 
would have to be found. In the case of the Eco-

~ nomic Commission for Asia and the Far East,. ·I somewhat newer ground w.ould have to be 
broken than in the case of the Economic Com
mission for Europe, because such emergency or
ganizations as had been working in the European 
field did not exist in Asia. Moreover, in the case 
of Asia, there was much less factual information 
available than in Europe. How. the necessary in
formation was to be obtained was a question that 
needed further, consideration. In addition, the 
ideaS for an Economic Commission for Asia and 
the Far East had not been so thoroughly exam
ined and digested as had been possible for 
Europe. 

A further problem requiring serious reflection 
arose from the suggestion, on the one hand, that 
the contemplated body should be very largely 
patterned on the Economic Commission for 
Europe, while, on the other hand, the view was 
taken that- the Economic Commission for Asia 
and the Far East should be devoted to economic 
development and not to reconstruction. Obvi
ously, reconstruction should not be so limited as 
to mean the mere physical replacement of what 
had been destroyed. However, there was a bor
derline between reconstruction and development 
and it had been the assumption of the United 

I 
States delegatio~ that the primary task of the 
Economic Commission for Asia and the Far East 
was that of immediate reconstruction and not 
fundamentally the broader task of economic de-
velopment. ' 

Mr. Stinebower was not in a position to an-
swer those questions at the prestmt time; he 
merely wished to stress that there were many un
answered problems to which solutions had to be 
found. Perhaps some interim machinery would 
be needed to study the problems until the next 
session, at which the detailed terms of reference, 
the composition, and the question of geographic 
boundaries of the Commission could be worked 
out. 

Mr. IGNATIEFF (Canada) considered that 
there were two important aspects of the prob-

appuie le representant du Perou qui voudrait 
voir un pays de I' Amerique Ia tine devenir mem
bre de Ia Commission economique pour I' Asie et 
!'Extreme-Orient. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Ameriqu~) 
approuve entierement le principe de Ia creation, 
sous la direction et Ia surveillance du Conseil 
economique et social, d'une Commission eco
nomique pour l'Asie et !'Extreme-Orient, dont 
les fonctions seront pour autant que cela se jus
tifiera, les memes que celles que I'on prevoit 
pour Ia Commission economique pour !'Europe. 
La Commission doit avoir le caracte~e d'organe 
d'information et de consultation, et ses travaux 
doivent faciliter Ia reconstruction des regions 
interessees. 

Le rapport ne fournit pas de reponses com
pletes en ce qui conceme certains problemes. II 
faudra avoir ces reponses avant de prendre :une 
decision finale au sujet du mandat precis de la 
Commission. Dans le cas de la Commission 
economique pour I' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient, il 
faudra defricher un terrain quelque peu nou- . 
veau, puisque les organisations de secours qui ont 
agi en Europe n'existent pas en Asie. De phis, 
pour I' Asie, on dispose de beaucoup moins de 
renseignements concrets que pour l'Eurbpe. II 
faut certainement etudier davantage les moyens 
d'obtenir les informations necessaires. Enfin, il 
n'a pas ete possible de pousser aussi loin que pour 
!'Europe I'examen et !'analyse des idees relatives 
a la Commission economique pour I' Asie et 
I' Extreme-Orieht. 

II est encore un probleme qui exige mure re
flexion; d'une part, on propose que l'organisme 
envisage soit calque dans une tres large mesure 
sur la Commission economique pour !'Europe ~t, 
d'autre part, on pense que Ia Commission eco
nomique pour I' Asie doit se consacrer au deve
loppement economique et non a la reconstruc
tion. II est evident que Ia reconstruction ne doit 
pas se homer a retablir materiellement ce qui a 
ete detruit. II y a neanmoins une distinction a: 
faire entre la 'reconstruction et le developpement 
economique, et Ia delegation des Etats-Unis est 
partie de !'hypothese que !'objet premier de la 
Commission pour I' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient est 
la reconstruction immediate et non pas, fon
cierement, la tache plus vaste du developpement 
ec6nomique. 

M. Stinebower n'est pas a meme, en ce mo
ment, de repondre a ces questions; il desire sim
plement souligner que beaucoup de problemes 
ne sont pas resolus et qu'il faut leur trouver une 
solution. II sera peut-etre necessaire d'instituer 
un organisme provisoire charge d' etudier ces 
problemes jusqu'a la prochaine session, au cours 
de laquelle on pourra etablir le mandat precis de 
la Commission, sa composition et les liinites 
geographiques de son ressort .. 

M. IGNATIEFF (Canada) estime que le proble~ 
me actuellement a !'etude presente deux aspects 

137 



lem under discussion, namely, the question of 
the geographic boundaries which should be fixed 
for the responsibilities of the Commission, and 
the_ extent of its functions. Although Canada had 
been associated with the preparation of the re
port as a member of the Working Group, it did 
not follow that Canada expected to be a· mem
ber of the Commission. As the representative of 
the United States had rndicated, it was difficult 
to make a distinction between the functions of 
reconstruction and the long-range functions of 
development. It might be advisable to consider 
at first only those functions on which there ex
isted a large measure of agreement, and to ex
tend the terms of reference at a later stage, in 
the light of experience. 

The report gave a fairly firm foundation for 
at least three functions of the Commission: the 
making of further studies, reconstruction and co
ordination. In order to perform ,that latter func
tion, the Commission had to have as full access 
as possible to the plans of reconstruction made 
by the respective Governments, in order to re
view those plans and make appropriate recom
mendations to the agency which could render 
assistance. • · 

I Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) supported the estab
lishment of the Economic Commission for Asia 

I 
and the Far ·East. There were intimate relation
ships of culture, geography, commerce and his-
tory between Lebanon on 'the one hand and 
Asia and the Far East on the other. Thus his 
support for the proposal was very real and genu-

• ine. He associated himself with the opinion of 
, · the Indian representative that not only recon

;; struction should come within the scope of the 
Lj C?mmission but also economic development. 

·Mr. Malik pointed out that the Commission 
seemed to deal only with that part of Asia which 
lay to the east of Iran, whilst the whole Middle 
Eastern region comprising the Arab world, Tur
key, Iran and Ethiopia seemed to have been left 

/

·out of consideration .. Therefore, he would at an 
appropriate time suggest the establishment of an 
economic commission for the development of the 
Middle East. It would be inappropriate to set 
up commissions for every part of the world ex-
cept as regards a region which was extremely im
portant from the point of _yiew of world peace. 

Mr. CHANG (China) appreciated the general 
agreement concerning the importance and ur

. gency of the problems of the area under consid
eration and the consensus regarding the estab
lishment of an Economic Commission for Asia 'I and the Far East. The main reason for the iml mediate creation of the Commission was the 

I 
necessity of obtaining more information. That 

. was somewhat different from the case of the 
Economic Commission for Europe, where co-or
dination might be considered the primary func
tion; in the case of Asia, investigation was the 
most important concern. 

importants: d'une part, Ia fixation des frontieres 
geographiques qui limitent le champ d'activite 
de la Commission et, d'autre part, l'etendue de 
ses attributions. Le Canada, qui a participe a la 
preparation du rapport en tant que membre du 
Groupe de travail, ne s'attend pas pour autant a 
faire partie de Ia Commission. Comme I' a montre 
le representant des Etats-Unis, il est difficile de 
faire une distinction entre les fonctions de recon
struction et celles, a long terme, de developpe
ment economique. Peut-etre vaudrait-il mieux ne 
considerer tout d'abord que les fonctions pour 
lesquelles existe un certain accord, puis, a la 
lumiere de !'experience, etendre plus tard le 
mandat de Ia Commission. 

Le rapport permet d'etablir assez solidement 
trois au mains des attributions de Ia Commission: 
etudes nouvelles, reconstruction et coordination. 
Pour etre a meme de realiser cette derniere, la 
Commission doit avoir acces, dans une mesure 
aussi large que possible, aux plans de reconstruc
tion elabores par les Gouvernements des dille
rents pays afin de les examiner et de formuler les 
recommandations appropriees a !'institution 
capable de fournir une aide. 

M. MALIK ( Liban) approuve Ia creation de 
Ia Commission economique pour 1' Asie et 
!'Extreme-Orient. II existe d'etroits rapports cul
turels, geographiques, commerciaux et historiques 
entre le Liban, d'une part, 1' Asie et !'Extreme
Orient d'autre part. C'est pourquoi !'approba
tion que M. Malik donne a' la proposition est 
reelle et sincere. Comme le representant de 
l'Inde, il est d'avis que le champ d'action de la 
Commission doit comprendre non seulement Ia 
reconstruction, mais aussi le developpement 
economique.' 

M. Malik fait remarquer que la Commission 
semble ne s'occuper que de Ia partie de l'Asie 
qui se trouve a l'est de !'Iran et que toute la 
region du Moyen-Orient, comprenant le monde 
arabe, Ia Turquie, !'Iran et l'Ethiopie, semble, 
avoir ete laissee de cote. Aussi proposera-t-il, 
en temps voulu, la creation d'une commission 
economique pour le developpement du Moyen 
Orient. II ne serait pas rationnel de creer dtlS 
commissions pour chaque partie du monde, a 
!'exception d'une region qui, du point de vue 
de Ia paix mondiale, est d'une extreme im
po~ance. 

M. CHANG (Chine) s' estime satisfait de 1' ac
cord general qui existe en ce qui concerne 
!'importance et l'urgence des problemes de la 
region consideree, ainsi que de l'unanimite 
d'opinion en faveur de Ia creation d'une Com
mission economique pour 1' Asie et !'Extreme
Orient. La creation immediate de Ia Commission 
est motivee principalement par le besoin d'ob
tenir plus d'infor'mations. Si, pour !'Europe, Ia 
coordination peut paraitre Ia tache Ia p~us im
portante, pour I' Asie, c' est I' etude des faits. 

138 



The suggestion that field studies should be 
conducted had been fully taken into considera-
tion in the report. , 

Statistical studies in the countries of Asia and 
the Far ·East were not so readily available as in 
Europe. Furthermore, the situation was con
stantly changing and therefore most valuable 
results would be obtained if the study were con
tinuous. It had been the desire of th~ Working 
Group to have the Commission established dur
ing the current session and to set it in operation 

· as soon as possible, especially in the field of con
tinuous and periodic investigations. 

The PRESIDENT wished to obtain the Coun
cil's decision on the question of the establishment 
of an Economic Commission for Asia and the 
Far East. All matters of detail could be consid
ered in a committee whose creation he would 
suggest. He put the question to a vote. 

U 
Decision: The Council voted unanimously for 

he establishment of an Economic, Commission 
or Asia and the Far East at the current session. 

/ The PRESIDENT propose~ that a committee 
/composed of the representatives of Canada, 
I China, France, the Netherlands, New Zealand, 
1 the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, the 
·. United Kingdom, the United States of America 
; and Venezuela should be established to consider 
•j the' work and questions relating to personnel of 
;j 'the Economic Commission for Asia and the Far 
lEast. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) 
suggested that the representative of India should 
be included in the committee, and the Council 
agreed unanimously. 

Decision: The composition of the Committee 
to c.orisider the work and questions relating to 
the· Commission was unanimously approved. 

The PRESIDENT said that two documents had 
been submitted for the consideration of the 
Council: the · draft resolution on foreign ex
cJ:tarige problems of the devastated countries of 
the United Nations (documents El387 and 

ll
. El387 I Add.l )' and the draft resolution on the 

establishment of a special economic commission 
for North Africa and Ethiopia (document 
~ •2 With regard to ·th~ latter, there was 
some difference of opinion as to wh~t consti-
tuted North Africa. He suggested that both 

\ papers should be examined by both Committees 
-the Committee for the Commission on Europe 
and the Committee which had just been set up 
-and that appropriate recomme:t:tdations should 
be made to the Council. 

Mr. KIRPALANI ,(India) pointed out that, al
though the resolution of the General Assembly 
referred only to Europe and Asia and the Far 

t See Annex 20. 
2 See Annex 21. 

' 

On a tenu dfiment. compte, dans le rapport, 
de Ia proposition tendant a conduire des en
quetes sur place. 

Dans les pays d' Asie et d'Extreme-Orient, on 
ne dispose pas aussi facilem~nt qu'en Europe 
d'etudes statistiques. De plus, la situation evolue 
constamment et I' on obtiendrait de bien meil
leurs resultats si les etudes etaient poursuivies 
sans interruption. Le Groupe de travail aimerait 
que la Commission soit constituee pendant Ia 
session en cours, qu'elle commence ses travaux 
le plus tot possible, surtout en matiere d'en
quetes permanentes et periodiques. 

Le PRESIDENT desire obtenir du Conseil une 
decision au sujet de la creation de la Commis
sion economique pour l'Asie et !'Extreme-Orient. 
Taus les points de detail seront etudies par un 
comite dont il propose la creation. Le President 
soumet la question a un vote a main levee. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve a l'unanimite 
la creation, au COUTS de /a presente session, d'une 
Com mission economique pour l' Asie et l' Ex-
treme-Orient. · 

Le PRESIDENT propose la creation d'un comite 
compose des representants du Canada, de Ia 
Chine, de la France, des Pays-Bas, de Ia Nou
velle-Zelande, de !'Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiqties, du Royaume-Uni, des Etats
Unis-. d'Amerique et du Venezuela, charge 
d'etudier le programme de travail de Ia Com
mission economique pour I' Asie et !'Extreme
Orient, et les questions relatiyes a son ·personnel. 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
propose que le representant de l'Inde fasse partie 
du comite, et le Conseil accepte a l'unanimite. 

Decision: La composition du Comite charge 
d' etudier le programme de travail et les questions 
relatives a la Commission est approuvee a· l'una
nimite. 

Le PRESIDENT indique que deux documents 
ant et~ Soumis a l'examen du Conseil: le projet 
de resolution relatif 'aux problemes de change 
qui se posent aux Etats Membres des Nations 
Unies dont le territoire est devaste (document 
El387 et 387 I Add.l ) 1 et le pro jet de resolution 
relatif a la constitution d'une commission eco
nomique speciale pour I' Afrique du Nord et 
l'Ethiopie (document E1322) 2 • Pour ce dernier 
document, les opinions different sur ce, qu'il 
faut comprendre par Afrique du Nord. Le 
President propose que les deux Comites - le 
Comite de la Commission pour !'Europe et le 
Comite dont la creation vient d'etre approuvee 
- examinent les deux documents et presentent 
au' Conseil des recommandations appropriees. , 

M. KmPALANI ( Inde) fait remarquer que si 
la resolution de I' Assemblee generale ne men
tionne que I' Europe, 1' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient, 

1 Voir l'annexe 20. 
2 Voir l'annexe 21. 

·'. 

139 



East, the Council's resolution also included Ethi
opia. The General Assembly resolution did not 
therefore exhaust the Council's resolution. 

42. Discussion of the report of the Com
mittee on Arrangements for Consulta
tion with Non-Governmental Organi
zations (documen' E/298Y 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Council 
should consider the recommendations in the re
port concerning the consultative status of cer
tain non-governmental organizations and subse
quently the various categories of organizations. 

Mr .. BORIS (France) stated that the NGO 
Committee had had an extremely delicate task 
to perform, as a large number of requests had 
been submitted. 

He feared that the General Assembly resolu
tion of 12 December 19462 concerning the 
Franco Government might not be fully complied 
with if certain clauses of the recommendations, 
particularly section I, 2 (b) and 2 (c), were ac
cepted. The General Assembly resolution speci
fically condemned the Franco Government and 
by implication any organization under the de
pendency of that Government. Section I, para
graph 1 was fully acceptable, but with regard to 
other clauses providing for exceptional cases, care 
would have to be exercised to ensure that excep
tional cases were not contrary to the General 
Assembly resolution. Some organizations might 
be granted consultative status although they had 
certain Spanish members: for example, interna
tional organizatioJ;lS of doctors, astronomers or 
scientists which were completely independent of 
Franco Spain. Such independence would have 
to be proved and maintained, and in any case 
the activity of such organizations would have to 
be of a purely humanitarian nature. For those 
reasons the French delegation had submitted a 
draft resolution (document E/332) which pro
posed the substitution of a more precise defi
nition for the existing paragraphs 2 (b) and 
2 (c).8 

Mr. MoRozov, (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
p~blics) pointed out that the NGO Committee 
had considered 128 applicatic;:ms and had reduced 
the number to forty. Certain organizations could 
not be granted consultative status because they 
were governed by a Director-General and did 
not reach their decisions by voting. 

1 See Annex 9. 
'See Resolutions adopted by the General Assembly 

during the second part of its first session, resolution 
39 (1), page 63. 

3 The French qelegation proposed to replace para
graphs 2 (b) and 2 (c) by a single paragraph as follows: 

" (b) if the branches in Spain have a purely humani
tarian character and are independent of the Franco 
Government.'' 

la resolution du Conseil s'applique aussi a 
l'Ethiopie. La resolution de 1' Assemblee generale 
n'a done pas une portee aussi large que celle du 
Conseil. 

42. Discussion du rapport du Comite 
charge d'examiner les dispositions a 
prendre en vue des consultations avec , 
les organisations non gouvernemen
tales (document E/298Y 

Le PRESIDENT propose au Conseil d'examiner 
les recommandations faites dans le rapport qui 
ont trait au statut consultatif de certaines or
ganisations non gouvernementales et, ensuite, les 
differentes categories d'organisations. 

. 
M. BoRIS! (France) declare que le Comite 

ONG a eu a remplir une tache extremement 
delicate, car un grand nombre de demandes ont 
ete presentees. 

Il craint que si l'on accepte certaines clauses 
des recommandations, en particulier les sections 
1, 2b) et 2c), on ne suive pas la resolution de 
1' Assemblee generale en date du 12 decembre 
1946 relative au Gouvernement de France2

• La 
resolution de 1' Assemblee generale condamnait 
explicitement le Gouvernement de Franco et, 
partant, toute organisation dependant de ce 
Gouvernement. La section 1, paragraphe 1, est 
parfaitement acceptable mais, en ce qui concerne 
les autres clauses qui traitent des cas excep
tionnels, il conviendrait de s'assurer soigneuse
ment que ces cas n'amenent pas contradiction 
avec la resolution de 1' Assemblee generale. On 
pourrait accorder le statut consultatif a certaines 
organisations meme si elles comprennent des 
membres espagnols, telles que les organisations 
internationales de medecins, d'astronomes, ou de 
savants qui sont tout a fait independantes de 
l'Espagne de Franco. Il faudrait faire la preuve 
de cette independance et continuer de la realiser. 
De toute fac;on, l'activite de telles organisations 
devra avoir un caractere purement humanitaire. 
C'est pour ces raisons que la delegation franc;aise 
a soumis un pro jet de resolution (document E/ 
332) qui propose la substitution d'une definition 
plus precise aux paragraphes 2b) et 2c) exis-
tants3. -

M. MoROZOV '(Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) fait remarquer que le Coniite 
a examine 128 demandes et reduit leur nombre 
a quarante. On n'a pas pu accorder le statut 
consultatif a certaines organisations parce qu' el
elles dependaient d'un Directeur general et que 
leurs decisions n'etaient pas prises par voie de 
scrutin. 

1 Voir l'annexe 9. 
2 Voir les Resolutions adoptees par l'Assemblee generale 

pendant la seconde partie de sa premiere session, resolu
tion 39 (1), page 63. 

3 La delegation franc;aise propose de remplacer les 
paragraphes 2b) et 2c) par un seul paragraphe redige 
comme suit: "b) Si leurs 1 bureaux d'Espagne ont un 
caractere purement humanitaire et sont independants du 
Gouvernement Franco." 

140 



At the same time the Council should bear "in 
mind its previous decision that the NGO Com
mittee could direct the Secretariat to screen ap
plications on the basis of certain criteria adopted 
by the Council and that the list of applications 
thus screened should be circulated to Members 
of the United Nations prior to consideration by 
the Council Committee. That decision should be 
implemented in order to av0id decisions which 
were contrary to the Council's resolution of 21 
June 1946.1 He therefore moved the following 
resolution: 

"In accordance with the resolution of the Eco
nomic and Social Council, dated 21 June 1946, 
section II, paragraph 3, 'Arrangements for con
sultation with non-governmental organizations,' 
the Council directs the Secretariat to send to the 
Members of the United Nations, for information, 
a list of the non-governmental organizations se
lected by the Committee after consultation with 
the non-governmental organizations. In order to 
establish relations as consultants, the report of 
the Committee on Arrangements for Consulta
tion with Non-Governmental Organizations and 
the comments received by the Members of the 
United Nations should be considered during the 
fifth session of the Economic and Social Coun
cil." 

The PRESIDENT said that the Council had to 
decide whether it accepted the action of the 
NGO Committee in receiving applications di
rectly, in considering them and making recom
mendations, or whether it considered that the 
Committee's action was peremptory. In the lat
ter case the suggestion of the representative of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics might be 
adopted. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) said that he was anx
ibus to have the non-governmental organizations 
brought into relationship with the commissions 
df the Council as soon as possible. 

Many applications had been received and it 
liad been decided not to screen them nor to cir
culate them to Governments. Since the permis
sive phrase had not been applied in the first 
ihstance, he wondered when it would ever be 
ihvoked. He therefore supported the motion of 
the representative of the Union of Soviet So
ci_alist Republics. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingd~m) observed 
that the applica#ons from non-governmental or
gimizations had indeed been circulated. 

With regard to screening by the Secretariat 
prior to circulation, the NGO Committee had 
decided that it would be inappropriate to ask the 
Secretariat to do something for which the Com
mittee itself had been established. It was also 
inadvisable to leave decisions of policy to the 
Secretariat. 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, First Year, Second Session, resolution 2/3, page 
362. 

En meme temps, le Conseil ne devrait pas 
perdre de ·vue la decision qu'il a prise anterieure-: 
ment, a savoir que le Comite ONG peut inviter 
le Secretariat a examiner les demandes et a 
eliminer celles qui ne seraient pas conformes 
aux criteres adoptes par le Conseil et que la 
liste d~ ces demandes, apres examen, doit etre 
communiquee aux Membres des Nations Unies, 
avant d'etre soumise a l'examen du Comite du 
Conseil. Pour eviter que ne soient prises des 
decisions contraires a Ia resolution du Conseil 
en date du 21 juin 1946\ il convient d'appliquer 
cette decision. En consequence, , M. Morozov 
depose la resolution suivante: 

"Conformement a la resolution du Conseil 
economique et social en date du 21 juin 1946, 
section II, paragraphe 3 "Dispositions relatives 
aux consultations avec les organisations non 
gouvernementales", le Conseil charge le Secre
tariat d'envoyer pour information aux Membres 
des Nations Unies une liste des organisations non 
gouvemementales choisies par le Comite, apres 
consultation avec les organisations non gouveme
mentales. En vue d'etablir des relations a fins 
de consl,lltation, le Conseil economique et social 
devra etudier au cours de sa cinquieme session 
le rapport du Comite charge d'examiner les dis
positions a prendre en v~e des consultations avec 
les organisations non gouverriementales et les 
commentaires y afferents re~us par les Membres 
des Nations Unies." 

Le PRESIDENT declare que le Conseil doit 
decider s'il acceptera, conformement aux me
sures prises par le Comite ONG, de recevoir 
directement les demandes, de les etudier et de 
faire des recommandations, ou s'il considere les 
mesures prises par le Comite comme definitives. 
Dans ce dernier cas, on pourrait adopter la 
proposition du representant de !'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

M .. MALIK ( Liban) declare qu'il est tres 
desireux de voir mettre en relation des que pos
sible, les organisations non gouvemementales 
avec les commissions du Conseil. 

On a re~u beaucoup de demandes et on a 
decide de ne pas les trier et 'de ne pas les dis
tribuer aux Gouvemements. Etant donne que la 
clause facultative n'a pas ete appliquee dans le 
premier cas, il se demande quand on pourra 
jamais l'invoquer. II appuie done la motion du 
representant de !'Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) fait observer 
qu'en fait, les demandes des organisations non 
gouvemementales ont ete distribuees. 

En ce qui conceme le choix fait par le Secre- , 
tariat avant la distribution, le Comite ONG a 
decide qu'il ne convenait pas que le Secretariat 
fit un travail pour lequel le Comite a ete cree; 
il n' est pas bon non plus de laisser au Secretariat 
le soh~ de prendre les decisions relatives a la 
politique a suivre. 

1 Voir les Proces-verbaux ofjiciels du Conseil econo~ 
mique et • social, Premiere Annee, Deuxieme Session, 
resolution 2/3, page 362. 

141 



Mr .. YANG (China) said that the NGO Com
mittee had acted withirl its legal right in ac
cordance with sectiqn II, paragraph 1 of the 
Council's resolution of 21 June 1946. 

The list had received very careful considera
tion at a special session of the Committee and 
had been submitted to a working group, and he 
doubted whether it would have received any 
more careful consideration if it had been left 
to the whole body. · 

Mr. MoE (Norway) agreed with Mr. Yang 
and supported the list proposed by the Com
mittee .. 

The Council was at present considering not 
merely a question of procedure but also its atti
tude towards nbn-governmental organizations 
and public opinion in general. The Council 
needed the support of public opinion, especially 
at .the present time when many people doubted 
whether the United Nations coulq indeed per
form its political functions. 

There had already been long delays in acting 
on the applications of the non-governmental or
ganizations. If there were fur~her postponement 
they might feel that their co-operation was not 
wanted. The Council should therefore act on the 
present list and show a more favourable and co
operative attitude towards those organizations. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) agreed with Mr. Moe 
· concerning the importance of public opinion. 

No member was casting doubt on the integ
rity of thtt NGO Committee· or on the legality 
of its action. Disagreement .concerned the inter
pretation of paragraphs 2 and 3 of section II 
of the resolution. He interpreted paragraph 3 
to mean that, whoever did the screening, the 
applications should be circulated among the 
Members of the United Nations. As it was the 
Committee, and not the Secretariat, which had 
screened the applications, the Committee was 
bound to distribute the list. He suggested that 
the minutes of the June discussions might be con
sulted in order to obtain a clear interpretation 
of paragraphs 2 and 3. 

The representative of the United Kingdom 
had said that the applications had been dis
tributed; he, however, had not received them. 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
felt that the legality of the NGO Committee's 
action was beyond doubt. 

The procedure specified in the Council~s reso
lution of 21 June 1946 might. have to be 
amended, but changes could not be made retro-

M. YANG (Chine) declare que le Comite 
ONG n'a pas outrepasse les droits juridiques 
que lui attribue la section II, 'paragraphe 1, de 
la resolution du Conseil en date du 21 juin 
1946. 

La liste a ~te soigneusement etudiee au cours 
d'une session speciale du Comite et a ete soumise 
. a un groupe de travail. Aussi doute-t-il fort 
qu'elle eut pu faire l'objet d'uhe etude plus 
soignelise si elle avait ete soumise a l'organisme 
tout entier. 

M. MoE (Norvege) partage !'opinion de M. 
Yang et soutient la li§te proposee par le Comite. 

Actuellernent, le Conseil n'etudie pas seule
ment une question de procedure, mais con
sidere aussi !'attitude qu'il doit prendre a l'egard 
des organisations non gouvemementales et de 
!'opinion publique en general. Le soutien de 
!'opinion publique est necessaire au Conseil; plus 
particulierement a l'heure actuelle ou bien des 
gens se demandent si !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies peut vraiment s'acquitter de ses fonctions 
politiques. . · · 

On a deja trop tarde a prendre des decisions 
au sujet des demandes presentees par les or
ganisations non gouvernementales. Si l'on re
tarde encore ces decisions, les organisations gou
vernementales pourraient croire que 1' on ne 
desire pas leur collaboration. Le Conseil devrait 
done prendre. une decision au sujet de Ia pre
sente liste et montrer, a l'egard de ces organisa
tions, une attitude plus favorable et un plus 
grand esprit de cooperation. 

M. MALIK (Liban) partage l'avis exprime par 
M. Moe au sujet de !'importance de l'opinion 
publique. 

Aucun membre ne met en doute l'integrite du 
Comite ONG ni la legalite de son action. Le 
desaccord porte sur !'interpretation des para
graphes 2 et 3 de la section. II de Ia resolution. 
Selon M. Malik, le paragraphe 3 signifie que 
les demandes devraient etre communiquees aux 
Membres des Natiqns Unies quel que soit l'or
gane charge de leur selection. Etant donne que 
c' est le Comite et non le Secretariat, qui a selec
tionne les · demandes, la distribution de la liste 
revient done au Comite. II propose de consulter 
les proces-verbaux des discussions du mois de 
juin afin d'eclaircir la signification des para-
graphes 2 et 3. ' 

Le representant du Royaume-Uni a declare 
que les demandes avaient ete distribuees; cepen-· 
dant, M. Malik ne les a pas rec;ues. 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
pense que la Iegalite des mesures prises par le 
Comite ONG ne fait pas de doute. 

La procedure explicitement exposee dans la 
resolution d.u 21 juin 1946 du Conseil peut 
necessiter quelque amendement, mais les modi-

142 



active and the present report would have to be 
accepted as it stood. 

He drew the attention of the Lebanon repre
sentative to the list of applications contained in 
documents E/CT.2/3, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17 and 
19, which had been distributed. In the case of 
the .United States Go~ernment, a group of re
sponsible officers had been working on those 
lists for many months. 

It was time th~t the non-governmental organi
zations were brought into the relationship pro
vided for under Article 71. When it had been 
decided that the NGO Committee should meet 
prior_ to the fourth session of the Council, it had 
surely not been intended that the Committee's 
report should be submitted to the fifth session. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) said that the 
list of applications did not in itself provide suffi
cient data concerning the applications to enable 
Member States to make their decisions. 

He agreed that public opinion should be .en
listed, as also the co-operation of all fifty-five 
Member Governments of the United Nations. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) considered the 
Committee's action to be perfectly. legal, but as 
there was not sufficient information concerning 
the applicants, some method of consulting Gov
ernments should be evolved in order to find a 
solution which could be presented to the session 
of July 1947. 

The PRESIDENT quoted Article 71 nf the 
Charter, which implied the obligation o.f con
sulting the appropriate Member Government 
wher~ national organizations were concerned. 
The Committee had not recommended national, 
but only inter-governmental international organi
zations. To invite the opinions of all the na
tional Governments would not be in keeping with 
the Charter and would be quite impractical. 

The list of applications had indeed been cir
culated, as also a, Secretariat document giving 
all the .details concerning the applications. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union .of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that his proposal had been that the 

- recommendations of the report should be dis
cussed and a decision taken at the next session. 
That did not mean that he wished to impede the 
relations of any non-governmental organization 
with the United Nations. However, the prob
lem should be studied closely and each organiza
tion considered separately. If the Council took 
a general decision, that would show that it was 
not giving the matter the importance it deserved. 
In the case of each drganization, the questions 
should be asked: · first, whether it was necessary 
to establish relations with it and, secondly, on 
what basis relations should be established and to 
which category the organization should be as
signed. 

The opinion of each Member of the United 
Nations should be asked. The same decision 

fications ne peuvent etre rendues retroactives et 
le present rapport doit etre accepte tel qu'il est. 

II fait remarquer au representant du Liban 
que la liste des demandes est contenue dans les 
documents E/CT.2/3, 12, 13, 14, 15, 17 et 19 
qui ont ete distribues. En ce qui conc~rne le 
Gouvernement des Etats-Unis, un groupe de 
fonctionnaires responsables travaille sur ces listes 
depuis de longs mois. 

II est temps d'etablir avec les organisations 
non gouvernementales les relations prevues a 
!'Article 71. Lorsqu'on a decide qtie le Comite 
ONG devrait se reunir avant la auatrieme ses
sion du Conseil, on n'envisageait · certainement 
pas que le rapport du Comite devrait etre Soumis 
au cours de la cinquieme session. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaqui~) declare que 
la liste des demandes ne fournit pas en elle
meme des renseignements suffisants sur les or
ganisations postulantes, pour permettre aux Etats 
Membres de prendre une decision: 

II est egalement d'avis qu'il faudrait interesser 
!'opinion publique a la question_ et susciter la 
cooperation des cinquante-cinq Gouvernements 
Membres des Nations Unies. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) estime !'action du 
Comite parfaitement fondee en droit mais, etant 
donne l'insuffisance des renseignements relatifs 
aux organisations postulantes, il faudrait el~borer 
une methode de consultation des Gouvernements, 
afin de trouver une solution qui puisse etre sou
mise lors de la session de juillet 194 7. 

Le PRESIDENT cite'l'Article 71 de la Charte 
'qui etablit !'obligation de consulter le Gouverne
ment Membre interesse dans le cas des organisa
tions nationales. Le Comite n'a recomman.de au
cune organisation nationale mais seulement des 
organisations internationales intergouvernemen
tales. II ne serait ni pratique, ni conforme a la 
Charte d'inviter tous les Gouvernements natio
naux a donner leur avis. 

En fait, on a distribue et la liste des demandes 
et un document du Secretariat qui fournit tous 
les details sur les demandes. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que sa proposition 
avait pour objet de faire discuter les recomman
dations du rapport et de prendre une decision 
a la prochaine session. Ce qui ne signifie pas qu'il 
desire faire obstacle aux relations d'aucune or
ganisation non gouvernementale avec les Nations 
Unies. Cependant, il faudrait etudier le probleme 
attentivement et examiner separement chaque 
organisation. En prenant une decision generale, 
le Conseil ferait croire q1,1'il n'accorde pas a la 
question !'importance qu'elle merite. Dans le 
cas de chaque organisation, il faudra se deman
der d'abord s'il est necessaire d'etablir avec elle 
des relations, ensuite sur quelle base il faut 
etablir ces relations et enfin da.IJ.S quelle cate
gorie on doit classer !'organisation. 

II faut demander !'opinion de chaque Membre 
de' !'Organisation des Nations Unies. On nc 

143 



would not be taken in the case of an organiza
tion with a large membership, for example, the 
Women's International Democratic Federation 
totalling 81 million members, as in the case of a 
smaller organization such as the Econometric 
Society, which nu.mbered 714 members. To 
avoid such an error the Council should accept 
the proposal of the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics. 

Mr. KoiscHNIG (United States of America) 
stated that the eighteen members of the Council 
represented the entire body of the United Na
tions and were therefore entitled to act on the 
proposal without further reference. 

Secondly, the Council was considering the 
relationship between the non-governmental or
ganizations and itself according to Article 71. 
The matter was therefore within the purview of 
the Council and shoulii be decided by the Coun
cil, without necessarily referring it to all Member 
States. 

He agreed with Mr. Morozov that it was un
desirable to approve the whole list indiscrimi
nately; every representative should have a chance 
to discuss each organization prior to voting. 

The PRESIDENT put the resolution of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to the vote. 

Decision: The resolution of the Union of So
viet Socialist Republics was rejected. 

The meeting rose at 6.30 p.m. 

SEVENTY -FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 19 March 1947, at 10.30 a.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR (India). 

43. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the CommiHee on Arrange
ments for Consultation with Non
Governmental Organizations 

The PRESIDENT asked for consideration of the 
first recommendation in the report concerning 
international non-governmental organizations 
having members in Spain. He noted that a 
French amendment to the recommendation had 
been proposed and he asked the representative 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics if he 
also wished to suggest an amendment. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that his Government still supported 
the resolution proposed by the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics representative in the Council 
NGO Committee and given in a footnote at the 
end of the report. 1 

1 See Annex 9. 

peut prendre la meme decisiqn a 1' egard d'une 
organisation comptant un grand nombre d'adhe
rents, par exemple la Federation democratique 
internationale des· femmes qui compte 81 mil
lions de membres, et d'une organisation mains 
importante, par exemple I' Econometric Society 
qui n'a que 714 membres. Pour eviter une telle 
erreur, le Conseil devrait accepter la proposition 
de l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
declare que les dix-huit membres du Conseil 
representent !'ensemble des Nations Unies et ont 
done tous pou:voirs pour regler cette proposition 
sans a voir a en referer encore. 

De plus, le Conseil etudie ses relations avec 
les organisations non gouvernementales, con
formement a 1' Article 71. La question est done 
de la competence du Conseil et c'est a lui de 
prendre une decision a ce sujet sans en referer 
necessairement a tous les Etats Membres. 

' 

11 partage !'opinion de M. Morozov qu'il n'est 
pas sbuhaitable d' accepter toute la liste sans 
discrimination; il faut donner a chaque repre
sentant la possibilite de discuter le cas de chaque 
or9anisation avant de mettre la question aux 
VOlX. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la resolution de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques .. 

Decision: La r:_tsolution de l'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques est rejetee. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 30. 

SOIXANTE-QUATORZii:ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, . 
le mercredi 19 mars 1947, a 10 h. 30. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MuoALIAR ( Inde). 

43. Suite de Ia discussion sur le .rapport 
du Comite charge d'examiner les dis
positions a prendre en vue des con
sultations avec les organisations non 
gouvernementales 

Le PRESIDENT demande que la Commission 
procede a I' examen de la premiere recommanda
tion figurant dans le rapport qui concerne les 
organisations non gouvernementales ayant des 
membres en Espagne. 11 fait remarquer qu'un 
amendement a la recommandation a ete propose 
par la France et demande au representant de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
s'il desire a son tour suggerer ~n amendement. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que son Gouverne
ment est tou jours en faveur de la resolution pro~ 
p6see par le representant de !'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques au Comite ONG 
du Conseil, qui est reproduite en note a la fin 
du rapport1

• 

1 Voir l'annexe 9. 

144 




